Dorothy Menasco

ORIGINAL

From: Jeff Bates

Sent: Tuesday, October 18, 2005 2:38 PM

To: Dorothy Menasco

Cc: Victor McKay; Sally Simmons

Subject: 050539-TP - BST/OnePoint/Verizon Avenue - Amendment
Dorothy,

The above amendment is supposed to be a name-change amendment to the underlying agreement, but as you can see in
the CMS/MCD entry for the docket, they didn't get either the old or new names completely correct. Since there aren't
multiple entities with similar names, it's easy to determine what their intent was.

Can you please use this e-mail to change both CLEC names - old and new - to show them correctly with their associated
d/b/a's?

Jeff Bates
Research Assistant

Competitive Markets & Enforcement

Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Bivd.
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850
Voice: 850-413-6538

Fax: 850-413-6539
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